ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 4, 2008
1:33 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bettye Davis, Chair

Senator Joe Thomas, Vice Chair

Senat or John Cowdery, via tel econference
Senat or Fred Dyson

VEVBERS ABSENT
Senator Kim Elton
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 11
Supporting federal funding for veterans' health care and urging
the United States Congress to ensure adequate funding for
veterans' health care.

MOVED SJR 11 OQUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 231
"An Act relating to the Alaska housing trust fund and to the
Al aska Council on the Honeless; and providing for an effective
date."

MOVED CSSB 231(HES) OUT OF COMM TTEE

SENATE BILL NO. 233
"An Act relating to the teachers' and nurses' housing |oan
program in the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation; and providing
for an effective date.”

MOVED SB 233 OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SJR 11

SHORT TITLE. SUPPORTING U.S. VETERANS HEALTH CARE
SPONSOR(S): SENATOR(S) W ELECHOWSKI

05/ 09/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
05/ 09/ 07 (S) HES
02/ 04/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

SENATE HES COW TTEE -1- February 4, 2008



BILL: SB 231
SHORT TI TLE: LOW | NCOVE HOUSI NG HOMVELESSNESS
SPONSOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 18/ 08 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 08 (S) HES, FIN

01/ 28/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
01/ 28/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 28/ 08 (S) M NUTE ( HES)

02/ 04/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 233
SHORT TI TLE: TEACHERS/ HEALTH CARE PROFESS HOUSI NG LOAN
SPONSOR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 18/ 08 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 08 (S) HES, FIN

01/ 28/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
01/ 28/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 28/ 08 (S) M NUTE ( HES)

02/ 04/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

RI C DAVI DGE, Presi dent

Vi et nam Vet erans of Anmerica (VVA)
Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SIJR 11.

JOHN YOUNMANS

Al aska Vet erans Busi ness Alliance
Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SIJR 11.

W LLI AM GOSSVEI LER

Vi et nam Vet erans of America

Eagle River, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SIJR 11.

JOHN NEWWAN, Regi onal Director

Paci fic Northwest VA

Seattle, WA

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SJR 11.

DI ANE SLATER, Vi etnamera Veteran

Juneau, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SIJR 11.

SENATE HES COWMM TTEE - 2- February 4, 2008



DON BURRELL

Staff to Senator Davis

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the changes for SB 231.

BRYAN BUTCHER, Public Affairs Director

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC)

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 231 and SB 233.

JEFF JESSE, CEO

Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 231.

DAN FAUSKE, CEO

Al aska Housi ng Finance Corporation (AHFC

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 233.

MELI SSA STONE, Director

Behavi oral Health

Department of Health and Social Services
Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 233.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR BETTYE DAVIS called the Senate Health, Education and
Social Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 1:33:03
PM Present at the call to order were Senators John Cowdery via
tel econference, Joe Thomas and Bettye Davis. Senator Fred Dyson
arrived | ater.

SJR 11- SUPPCORTI NG U. S. VETERANS' HEALTH CARE

CHAI R DAVI S announced consi deration of SJR 11.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI presented an overview of SJR 11. He said
it’s a critical resolution that urges the US Congress to insure
adequate funding for veterans’ health care. O her states have
enacted a simlar type of resolution. The US Departnent of
Veterans’ Affairs provides a w de range of specialized nedical
care to neet the unique needs of veterans including treatnent
for spinal cord injuries, blindness, traumatic brain injury,
post traumatic stress disorder, anputation injuries, nental

SENATE HES COWMM TTEE - 3- February 4, 2008



health and substance abuse, and conditions requiring l|long-term
care. In addition, the departnment trains health care personnel
conducts nedical research, and serves as backup to the US
Departnent of Defense.

Unfortunately this agency has been consistently underfunded. The
US CGovernnment Accountability Ofice report in 2005 highlighted
the lack of resources and staffing available to the Veterans
Adm ni stration for processing an increasing backlog of veterans'
claims. Funding for the departnment |ags behind both nedical
inflation and the increased demand for services. For exanpl e,
the enrollnment for veterans' health care increased 134 percent
between fiscal years 1996 and 2004, but funding only increased
34 percent during the sane period when adjusted to 1996 doll ars.

Former Secretary of Veterans Affairs, Anthony Principi, has
publicly stated that the Departnent of Veterans Affairs has been
struggling to provide health care to the rapidly rising nunber
of veterans who need it.

This resolution expresses the profound gratitude of the Al aska
State Legislature for the sacrifices nade by veterans who suffer
from nedical or nental problenms resulting from injuries
sustained while serving in the United States Armed Forces. More
inmportantly it wurges the United States Congress to ensure
adequate funding for veterans' health care.

1:36: 06 PM

RIC DAVIDGE, President, Vietnam Veterans of Anmerica (WA,
Anchorage, AK, said he was acconpanied in his testinony by a
panel from other veterans’ organizations. This is the only bil
of all 307 veterans’ bills currently before Congress that all 9
nati onal organi zations are behind. They have seen funding |evels
for services to disabled veterans passed over for the last 20
years. The Veterans’ Admnistration (VA) budget is currently
part of the Department of Defense (DOD) construction budget. In
a bill currently before the US House, HR 2514, the VA budget
would stand on its own. This bill would nove veterans’ health
care funding to a fornula base that would be determ ned by how
many are enrolled in the VA for services and how many are

el i gi bl e. Any disabled wveteran wth a service-connected
disability is eligible and retired veterans have services as
well. One of the concerns expressed is that this would nake

veterans health care another welfare program This is the only
health care programin the US that is based on earned benefits,
service and sacrifice. The legislation has had two hearings in

SENATE HES COW TTEE -4- February 4, 2008



the US House. M. Davidge said that WA is in the forefront of
the effort to organize states to submt a resolution of support.

1:39: 57 PM

MR. DAVIDGE said it wouldn't cost the state anything and that
the return on this investnent is in the hundreds of mllions of
doll ars. Veterans generate over $1 billion annually in revenue
to the state of Alaska. This does not include active duty
mlitary or contracting by the DOD. According to the 2000
census, there are 75,400 veterans in the state. The WA thinks
t he nunber is now about 80,000 veterans.

1:42:10 PM
SENATOR DYSON j oi ned the neeti ng.

SENATOR THOVAS said he finds it very objectionable that the US
governnment is not neeting the needs of these troops. He asked if
veterans’ insurance is considered prinmary.

MR. DAVIDGE said that veterans, per se, do not have veterans’
insurance. |If they are retired, they have health care through a
third party carrier. Mst veterans do not access health care
t hrough the VA but through their own enployer or they purchase
health care on their own. He said that although he hinself is 50
percent disabled and eligible for services with the VA he
doesn’t use it because he can afford to buy his own insurance.
In Alaska, the VA serves less than 20 percent of veterans
al though 40 percent are probably eligible. He said that old
veterans are sort of the forgotten population and that new
veterans are the focus. One of the areas that is underfunded is
post traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) prograns, especially for
Vi et nam veterans who had a very high incidence of PTSD because,
he thinks, communities did not wel cone them when they returned.

1:46: 25 PM
SENATOR THOVAS said he would appreciate nore information about
this to share with his coll eagues.

JOHN YOUMANS, Al aska Veterans Business Alliance, Anchorage, AK
expressed support of SIR 11.

CHAI R DAVI S asked who the sponsor of the bill in Congress is.
MR. DAVIDGE said it is Congressman Hare. He said they have been

trying to get a senate conpanion bill. He said they are pleased
with the content of the bill, but there are some technical

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 5- February 4, 2008



anmendnents needed to ensure appropriate congressional oversight.
He said he would forward the new version when it is conplete.

1:47:53 PM

W LLI AM GOSSVEI LER, Vi etnam Veterans of Anerica, Anchorage, AK
said he’'s supportive of this resolution and said it is one of
the strongest neasures that his organization has been fighting
for. He said they are very passionate about protecting al
veterans, not just of his era, but the ones comng back from
lrag as wel | .

MR. DAVIDCGE |isted the nanmes of the veteran’ s organi zations that
support the bill: the Anerican Legion, Anerican Veterans,
Bl i nded Veterans Association, D sabled American Veterans, Jew sh
War Veterans of the US, Mlitary Oder of the Purple Heart,
Paral yzed Veterans of Anerica, Veterans of Foreign Wars, as well
as WA

CHAIR DAVIS said that the VA has a great nedical network and
delivery system and suggested it would be wse to consider it
when putting together |ike systens for the state.

1:51:12 PM

JOHN NEWWVAN, Regional Director, Pacific Northwest VVA, Seattle
WA, said that every veteran contracts to serve just as the US
contracts to take care of their nedical coverage. He also
poi nted out that nmental health care is still health care.

1:52:52 PM

DI ANE SLATER, Vietnamera Veteran, Juneau, AK, said she was
formerly with the Alaska and Wshington National Guard and
strongly supports this bill.

SENATOR CONDERY sai d he supports the resol ution

CHAIR DAVIS said she would like to nove SIJR 11 out of committee
and asked for a notion.

1:54:24 PM

SENATOR DYSON noved SJR 11 from conmittee wth individual
recommendations and attached fiscal note(s). There being no
obj ection, the notion carri ed.

SB 231- LOM I NCOVE HOUSI NG HOVELESSNESS

1: 55: 34 PM
CHAI R DAVI S announced consi derati on of SB 231.

SENATE HES COWMM TTEE - 6- February 4, 2008



DON BURRELL, Staff, Senator Davis, Alaska State Capitol, Juneau,
AK, presented the changes for SB 231: per request of Senator
Elton, words were added to state that at |east one nmenber of the
Housi ng Trust Fund is a consuner of affordable housing. The two-
year term was changed to a three-year term and on page 4, |ine
22, after “reducing honel essness”, “inprove enploynent and
vocational training opportunities for the honel ess” was added.

BRYAN BUTCHER, Public Affairs Director, Al aska Housing Finance
Corporation (AHFC), Anchorage, AK, said AHFC was fine with the
changes.

1:58: 18 PM

SENATOR DYSON noved to adopt the proposed commttee substitute
(CS) to SB 231, |abeled 25-GS2006, Cook, Version C, as the
wor ki ng docunent of the conmttee. There being no objection,
the notion carri ed.

He asked how the agency could make | oans at |ess than conmmercia
terms to people who would not normally qualify for a comrercia
housi ng | oan w thout exposing themto financial liabilities.

M. BUTCHER replied that the primary intent of the housing trust
is to aid the honeless in finding available housing, but not
provi di ng nortgages, although the hope is that they would get to
that point in the future.

SENATOR DYSON asked M. Butcher to confirmthat this bill is not
ai med at getting honel ess people into ownership positions.

MR. BUTCHER replied that is correct.

SENATOR DYSON asked if the bill expands the capacity of public
housi ng.

2:02: 08 PM

MR. BUTCHER replied that there are 3,000 to 4,000 people on the
waiting list for public housing. There’'s a shortage of units and
many are falling apart. This bill would nake sure the avail able
units remain at the current level of availability as well as
expandi ng the current options.

JEFF  JESSE, CEO, Al aska Ment al Health Trust Authority,
Anchorage, AK, said his agency is designed to connect supportive
social services wth housing. People are honeless for many
reasons, from substance abuse and donestic violence to nental

SENATE HES COW TTEE -7- February 4, 2008



health issues. The Council on Honelessness has found that
wi t hout support services |ike case nmanagenent, counseling, and
crisis intervention, even if they get into housing they are
unable to maintain it. The trust is just trying to keep them
stable in the comunity.

SENATOR DYSON asked if the bill has a fiscal note.

MR. BUTCHER said there is a zero fiscal note in ternms of
adm ni stration. The program would be adm ni stered by AHFC. There
is also a $10 mllion request in the CGovernor’s capitol budget
in four equal parts: $2.5 mllion from the AHFC dividend; $2.5
mllion from the state general fund; $2.5 nillion from nenta
health receipts, and 2.5 mllion from other receipts such as the
Rasmuson Foundation and ot her private organi zations.

SENATOR DYSON asked if the $10 mllion would be wused for
bui | di ng addi ti onal housi ng.

MR. JESSE replied that the housing trust would be flexible. A
project mght have sone capital nmoney to buy down the overall
cost of the project so it would be able to accommbdat e peopl e at
a lower inconme. It mght also have a commitnent of five to ten
years of social service funding. It’'s inportant that this anount
be commtted up front so that if the housing trust is not funded
in the future, those social service projects can continue for
the next five or ten years. AHFC has agreed to devel op project-
based vouchers to help with rental assistance. The housing trust
won’'t be a mmjor funder of any particular project. It wll take
existing resources and help focus them on the honeless as
opposed to what happens now with many of those resources going
to people with higher incones.

SENATOR DYSON asked it that neans that the $10 mllion will be
for facilitators that bring people and housing together rather
t han bui | di ng new housi ng.

MR. JESSE gave the exanple of a devel oper renovating 60 units in
Fai rbanks. The devel oper had not been thinking of having any
units focused on the honel ess. Wien he | earned about the housing
trust and the ability to get some capital noney and a socia
service partner that would provide support services for honel ess
peopl e, he expressed interest in integrating them into m xed
incone projects. M. Jesse said the trust doesn't want |arge
projects focused just on the honeless. It wants to integrate
them into mxed incone projects. He thinks many different
strategies will come forward once there’'s a resource to access.

SENATE HES COWMM TTEE - 8- February 4, 2008



SENATOR CONDERY asked if there would be a sunset date.

2:07:19 PM
CHAIR DAVIS said there is not. She added that she didn't see the
need for one since it is a nmuch needed service.

SENATOR THOVAS said that he was supportive of the bill but he
did not know what the provision on page 2, line 7, nunber 1
meant where it says: to participate in the devel opnent of
buildings or units that by their use address the purpose of the
fund, which is to create housing but that by their operation
appear non-residential in nature.

MR. JESSE replied by referring to an article about safe harbor
and a notel in Anchorage specifically focused on the honel ess

Normally that’s not considered residential for purposes of AHFC
AHFC cannot invest in a notel. And yet it's a critical strategy
to getting the honeless off the street, getting them stabilized
and then noving them into long-term housing. A notel doesn’'t
| ook residential, but it is an inportant strategy in dealing
wi t h honel essness.

SENATOR THOVAS said he's concerned about hearing from his
constituents that their taxes are going to support reduced cost
housing for people with drug and alcohol problens while they
thensel ves are often required to be tested for drugs at their
pl ace of enpl oynent.

2:11:12 PM

MR. JESSE said that’s the point of bringing in support services.
The trust doesn’t want to enable people to continue an addictive
lifestyle. He said that taxpayers actually pay those costs now,
for exanple, in energency roons and crimnal justice systens.
Honel essness costs the state either way.

SENATOR THOVAS said he would like to see docunentation of the
success of these kinds of prograns and their overall costs.

CHAIR DAVI S said she would provide this information but rem nds
the conmttee that everyone that’s honeless does not fall into
these categories. There are famlies that are honeless wth
young chil dren

2:15: 12 PM

SENATOR THOMAS npved the CS for SB 231, |abel ed 25-GS2006, Cook
Version C, from commttee with individual recommendations and

SENATE HES COWMM TTEE - 9- February 4, 2008



acconpanying fiscal note(s). There being no objection, CSSB
231(HES) passed from conmtt ee.

SB 233- TEACHERS/ HEALTH CARE PROFESS HOUSI NG LCAN

2:16: 42 PM

CHAI R DAVI S announced consideration of SB 233. She said she did
not bring a conmttee substitute because there were no
recommendat i ons for changes.

BRYAN BUTCHER, Public Affairs Director, Al aska Housing Finance
Cor poration, Anchorage, AK, said that SB 233 does two things.
Five years ago a program was established at AHFC to allow
teachers and registered nurses to purchase a home w thout a down
paynent. Communities were having difficulty recruiting and
retaining teachers and nurses and one of the biggest hurdles for
home ownership for young teachers and nurses was comng up wth
noney for a down paynment. A sunset date was established which
expires July 2008. The program has been quite successful; 373
teachers and nurses have taken out nortgages in 34 different
conmunities across the state at no additional cost to AHFC or
the state. O the 373, there has only been one foreclosure. AHFC
would like to renove the sunset date and nake it a pernanent
program as well as to expand it beyond nurses to include al
heal th care professionals.

2:19: 21 PM
SENATOR DYSON asked where the hones are.

MR. BUTCHER referred to a list of all the communities since the
i nception of the program ‘FE designates teacher loans and ‘H
desi gnates nurses. There have been 100 |oans for teachers and 77
| oans for nurses in Anchorage. The mgjority of the |oans take
pl ace in urban Al aska although there were sone in rural Al aska.
The program is a partner to the rural teacher and nurse |oan
program funded t hrough the capital budget.

SENATOR DYSON said he didn't know the program would be used on
the road network. He said these are good paying professions and
wondered why a nurse would need a loan in order to get a house.

MR. BUTCHER said that when the program started they had tal ked
to people who said they wouldn't have been able to get a
nortgage because they were just out of school and had
outstanding student |oans. The starting salary for teachers
isnt a lot. The normal ampbunt of nortgage insurance requires a
20 percent down paynent, but on these loans the requirenent is

SENATE HES COW TTEE -10- February 4, 2008



30 percent in order to cover the corporation in case there are
def aul ts.

SENATOR DYSON said this makes the jobs nore attractive and it’s
different than what he anticipated. Housing for professionals in
very rural areas off the road systemis a huge crisis. He said
he’s disappointed there isn't nore for them He also asked if
there’s a simlar program for housing for public safety officers
slated for the future.

MR. BUTCHER said the agency is open to expanding the programto
public safety officers in the future but it plans to nove
slowy. He said that because these are uni que prograns, they are
seen by the rating credit agencies as non-conform ng |oans.
Since the loans don't fit into the normal categories, they are
wei ghed nore heavily when |ooking at the credit rating of the
reci pients. The agency has created a history over five years to
show t he success of the program

He said that although the program requires a zero down paynent,
it does not provide a reduced interest rate. It’s not costing
AHFC or the state anything. He said he agreed with the concerns
about rural Alaska housing and said the specifically rural
program fromthe capital budget is working well.

DAN FAUSKE, CEO, Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC
Anchorage, AK, said there are 221 units in the rural conponent.
That program has |everaged $30 mllion into $50 mllion in
assets. He said that in nbst cases in the rural areas wth
itinerant or transient teachers, there hasn’'t been that nuch
demand for honme ownership. He said the agency supported a |oan
in Bethel and financed a 22-unit facility for state troopers
which helped wth recruitnment and retainnent. He said the
program is not generally viewed as a job enticenent. He said
that with accelerating housing costs in Anchorage, it 1is
difficult for young professionals starting out to buy a hone.

2:27: 37 PM
SENATOR COWDERY asked if the program could be expanded to help
construction and | abor workers.

MR. FAUSKE sai d he had not heard that request before.
SENATOR DYSON suggested that Senator Cowdery was asking if the
construction of the facilities had been used as a training too

for apprentices in order to create work opportunities as well as
housi ng.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -11- February 4, 2008



SENATOR COADERY said that was partly what he neant but he was
al so asking if housing for these |owincome workers was being
consi der ed.

MR. BUTCHER replied that the agency has been hesitant to expand
t he program because that would raise costs and could risk their
credit rating.

MR. FAUSKE said there is an absolute priority on these projects
for local hire at the village level. Training raises costs but
t hey have been trying to include it.

2:31:05 PM

SENATOR DYSON referred to the 22 units for state troopers built
in Bethel and asked if this could be done in other villages in
order to address the need for good housing for public safety
officers and the transient nature of some of those assignnents.

MR. FAUSKE replied that the agency always encourages builders to
talk to public safety people and others to determine if they
mght need to build a six-plex instead of a four-plex. This
could also bring another viable source of incone into the
proj ect .

SENATOR DYSON asked if the idea to extend the housing option to
others would be affected by the legislation before the
comm ttee.

MR. FAUSKE replied that the rural program would be conmng to the
commttee through the capital budget and said he would arrange
for Senator Dyson to get that information

SENATOR DYSON said that he didn't want to find out that rura
needs for housing are cut short because too nmuch noney has gone
to prograns on the road networKk.

MR. FAUSKE said he’d like to enphasize that these are |oans and
gave the exanple of a building that might cost $1 million but
based on the salaries of the community, $700,000 was all they
could afford. The agency wites a check for a |loan of $300, 000,
and when the school foundation funding formula is passed, his
agency is then able to tap into that resource in the form of
sal aries and get the best bang for the state dollar. The process
al so creates private ownership, local support and elimnates the
need for the agency to have a direct relationship with the
contractors.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -12- February 4, 2008



2:36: 34 PM

SENATOR THOVAS said he had |ooked at these types of |oans as
incentives for people living and doing service in renbte areas
and said he was concerned about the wurban prograns and the
hi gher incomes of those targeted. He said there was discussion
at an earlier neeting of setting inconme limts and he would |ike
to see that explored. The only justification he sees for the
program is to encourage people into those occupations which are
needed especially in rural areas. It appears now that people in
a particular occupation are being favored and it’s not
necessarily based on need.

MR. FAUSKE said five years ago there had been an attenpt to
address the issue of recruiting and retaining teachers and
heal th professionals. There was an attenpt at that tinme to add
on nore professions, but it was decided that a test run was in
order first. This was the reason for the sunset provision. He
said the loan is not attractive to those w th higher incones.
The | argest problem teachers and health care providers have is
the affordability of the down paynent. People can't afford to
live where they work. For soneone starting out at $38,000 per
year, the average cost of a new hone in Anchorage at $329,000 is
not an option.

2:41: 13 PM
SENATOR COWDERY asked what the salary range is for people who
qualify for the program

MR. BUTCHER replied that people that benefit the nost from the
program are people who don’t have the down paynment and people
who are looking for investnment opportunities. This program
requi res owner occupation so it cannot be used for investnent
properties.

MR. FAUSKE said it’s not cost effective for soneone who nmnakes
$200, 000 or even $100,000 per year because they can shop around
for a lower interest rate and with enough for a down paynent,
woul d not have to pay nortgage insurance. He said he would get
nore detailed information on salaries for the commttee.

2:45: 38 PM

MELI SSA STONE, Director, Behavioral Health, Departnent of Health
and Social Services, Anchorage, AK, said she supported SB 233.
She said her departnment has 29 percent of all estimted
vacancies in the state in the health care profession. For

SENATE HES COW TTEE -13- February 4, 2008



behavioral health, that translates to 22 percent vacancies in
the rural area and 9.3 percent vacancies in the urban area.

CHAIR DAVIS said that including an incone limtation provision
was discussed at the last neeting, but that her office did not
recei ve any reconmendations to prepare a CS

SENATOR THOVAS said he was satisfied that the bill appear to be
self limting.

SENATOR COADERY noved to report SB 233 from conmttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
being no objection, the notion carried. There being no further
busi ness before the commttee, CHAIR DAVIS adjourned the neeting
at 2:51:48 PM

SENATE HES COW TTEE -14- February 4, 2008



